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Message

From: Steve Bradshaw [/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=STEVE.BRADSHAWSAEF2337-0A9A-4D08-890B-F044C5DB7DEQ]

Sent: 19/08/2011 15:38:49

To: Helen Dickinson [/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Helen.dickinson1c9e08e1-9f10-43c1-8f95-52e90b40e8ed]

Subject: RE: Fl Update

Helen
As discussed.

Birkenshaw — An applicant is being interviewed next month and it is envisaged that the premises has been sold and the
money will then be repaid.

Llanddaniel — | will chase her up on Monday - she has applied to re mortgage and | would presume that it has now either
been granted or refused. She gave no indication that it would be refused as there was more than enough equity in the
property.

Littleton Road — The sub postmaster repaid the outstanding amount (it is believed the cheque has been returned and we
have asked him for another)

On all the above | will check again on Monday

Steve

From: Helen Dickinson
Sent: 19 August 2011 14:43
To: Steve Bradshaw
Subject: FI Update

Hi Steve,

Can you please confirm where we are with Birkenshaw & Llanddaniel.
I have to do my monthly update and have nothing to add ®

Regards

GRO

Security Manager
Security Operations - Midlands
Post Office Ltd

: Ground Floor, Room G21, Post Office Ltd, 1 Future Walk
st Bars, Chesterfield, S49 1PF

Confidential Information

This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain
confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorised review, use, disclosure or
distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please contact me by
reply email and destroy all copies of the original message.

POL-0053231



POLO00056752
POL00056752

POL-0053231



